Mins 5/16 2016/17-244

Min no

MINUTES of the St Eval Parish Council meeting held at the St Eval Parish Hall on Wednesday 4th May 2016.

Present: Kim Hayward – Chairlady, Joyce Froome, Peter Sandry, Mick Baker, & Paula Cawley.

Apologies: Mary Neale & Debbie Spalding.

419/16 **Declarations of Interest:** None were declared.

420/16 **Minutes:** The Minutes of the Meeting on 6th April 2016 were taken as read, approved and signed by the Chairlady. Prop: PC Sec: JF All Supported.

421/16 Matters arising from previous Meeting

Porthcothan Beach

- a] The Lifeguards hut is be installed for the Summer soon and they will smooth the path onto the beach at the same time.
- b] There is to be a meeting on Thursday 12th May on Porthcothan beach with CH2M who have been appointed by CC to develop a number of Beach and Dune Management plans around the coast of Cornwall. Representative groups have been invited to attend.

422/16 Porthcothan Toilets

Following the discussion at the last PC meeting the Councillors agreed to continue to keep the toilets open. A letter had been sent to CC outlining their disagreements and the reply did nothing to rectify this.

The turnstiles are yet to be installed, therefore there is no income being derived and the agreed monies from the parking has not been received.

It was therefore agreed not to sign the lease until all agreements are in place.

Prop: PC Sec: PS All Supported.

423/16 Finance

The meeting authorised the payment of the following Accounts:

The meeting well-start in payment of the following file to the	
100896 HM Revenue & Customs – Employee Tax March	£71.50
100891 Clerks April Salary	£357.00
100893 Zurich – Annual Insurance	£508.48
100894 Mr & Mrs F O'Dell – Greens Cutting	£60.00
100895 South West Audit – Internal audit	£125.00

424/16 Correspondence

a] Yvonne Bennett – Porthcothan Beach. An elderly visitor who visited the beach was frustrated not to be able to negociate the slope. It was agreed to write and inform her that this would be rectified.

- b] St Columb Annual Civic Service Our Chairlady has been invited to this event and asked if any other Councillor would like to attend as a guest. PC & MB will liase with KH.
- c] CC- Members to Countryside Access Forum. Applications for membership are invited. KH took the appropriate forms.
- d] Denzill Downs Wind Farm Community Fund A sum of money is available for Community groups to apply for. After discussion it was agreed to contact the following: Friends of Trevisker [MB will contact]. Andrew Turner regarding Church benches. Jane Darke , St Eval Archives. Paula Nederpal, Library. St Eval Football club. Trevisker School and Pre School.
- e] Local Devolution Fund The Community groups in d] will be informed about this fund also.

425/16 Parish Matters

The next meeting on Wednesday 1st June being the Annual Parish meeting was Discussed and it was agreed to invite the following to address the meeting: Richard Pearce- He has been studying Limpets on Porthcothan Beach for over 50 Years and The National Trust.

Meeting closed at 8.50 pm